



July 15, 2026

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Pursuant to Staff's email request dated June 24, 2026, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. hereby submits for electronic filing the responses to the 2026 Ten-Year Site Plan – Staff's Data Request #2.

If you or others have any questions related to this filing, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

Margaret Janzen

Margaret M. Janzen
Director
Corporate Planning
813-460-0037
mjanzen@seminole-electric.com

Enclosure

1. Please identify and list any Department of Energy orders issued since 2023 that the Utility has been subject to. As part of this response, explain how these orders have impacted the Utility’s planning or operations, and state whether these impacts are contained within the Utility’s 2026 Ten-Year Site Plan (TYSP).

Response: The Company has not been subject to any Department of Energy orders issued since 2023.

2. Please refer to SEC’s 2025 and 2026 TYSPs, Schedules 2.2 and 2.3 “History and Forecast of Energy Consumption and Number of Customers by Customer Class.” As shown in Table 1 below, there are some reporting discrepancies in SEC’s 2025 and 2026 TYSPs regarding the Utility’s 2024 Commercial “GWh,” “Total Member Sales to Ultimate Consumers” and “Utility Uses & Losses Less SEPA (GWh).” Please explain the reporting differences and provide revisions, if applicable.

Table 1: Differences in SEC's Historical Data									
	Schedule 2.2						Schedule 2.3		
	Column: Commercial Class			Column: Total Member Sales to Total Consumers			Column: Utility Use & Losses Less SEPA		
	(GWh)			(GWh)			(GWh)		
	2026 TYSP	2025 TYSP	Reporting Difference	2026 TYSP	2025 TYSP	Reporting Difference	2026 TYSP	2025 TYSP	Reporting Difference
	(a)	(b)	(c) = (a) - (b)	(d)	(e)	(f) = (d) - (e)	(g)	(h)	(i) = (g) - (h)
2024	5,128	5,264	-136	16,656	16,792	-136	690	554	136

Response: The difference in calendar year 2024 reporting between TYSP 2025 and TYSP 2026 reflects a correction to historical load data. A commercial customer's energy usage had been double counted for 10 months in 2024, resulting in an overstatement of approximately 136 GWh. This has been corrected in TYSP 2026.